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From: Craig Hoffman
To: Docket Optical System
Date: 12/10/2010 8:32 AM
Subject: Fwd: Mariposa 

Please docket for the Mariposa project.

Craig Hoffman
Project Manager
 
California Energy Commission
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15
Sacramento, CA 95814
phone: 916-654-4781
cell: 916-261-6405
fax: 916-654-3882

>>> Dolores Kuhn <doloreskuhn@yahoo.com> 12/9/2010 4:59 PM >>>
Mr. Hoffman:

I would like to voice concerns for myself and also for my neighbor Jane Peterson.

Our concerns are as follows:

We feel that our community the proposed plant is posing to built upon has been overlooked.  The 
surrounding counties and communities have been compensated and catered to at our expense.

1)  What does the Mariposa plant acquire in return for their compensation to these entities?

2)  What does the community of Mountain House (not the Mountain House Town) get in return for dealing 
with a plant  that is 2/10ths and beyond, in our visual and sound range. The devaluation of property,  
depleting range land, ranching/farming community turned into industrial type property isn't what the 
community stands for.

Mrs. Peterson had not even been informed of the project until a neighbor informed her about it one month 
ago.  

Dolores Kuhn
Jame Peterson
4378 mountain house road
Byron, CA  94514
209-835-5949
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